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Date of Addendum: March 21, 2025 

 

 

1.0 – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

The following questions and answers are provided as a matter of information to clarify issues raised about 

the RFP. To the extent that changes to the RFP are required based on the questions received, the RFP has 

been modified as noted above in the RFP section of this Addendum. 

Item Questions and Answers 

1.1 
 

 

 
 

 

1.2 
 

 

1.3 

 
 

 

 
1.4 

 

 

 
 

1.5 

 
 

 

1.6 

  What performance indicators would demonstrate success to you? 

Success would be demonstrated through collaboration with tribally controlled school (TCS) to advance 

legislative efforts, particularly by identifying and securing key funding provisions within legislation. Success 

would be reflected in the development of clear and effective legislative language, as well as the quality of 
submissions and testimony, while ensuring they effectively communicate policy priorities. 

 

What is the budget for this project? 

Navajo Preparatory School is not disclosing the budget currently. 

 

What legislative experience would be most helpful to highlight in this RFP? 

The most relevant legislative experience to highlight in this RFP should include the school's ability to provide 
testimony in committee and congressional hearings. Also, establishing relationships with legislative staffers 

and members of the current administration.  

 
How frequently will your representatives need to travel to Washington, D.C. for lobbying and in-person 

meetings? 

The consultant will need to travel to Washington, D.C. on a quarterly basis for consultant efforts and in-

person meetings to effectively engage with policymakers and to advance legislative priorities for the school. 
 

Can you provide information on the individuals responsible for evaluating the RFP, including their 

roles and priorities? 

The RFP will be evaluated by the schools Administrative and Leadership team. 

 

   When do you anticipate notifying applicants of RFP outcomes? 

   The short-listed proposers will give a presentation during the April Board of Trustees meeting and then a     

   decision will be made shortly afterwards.  

The Request for Proposals (RFP) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents 

and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, 

which is hereby made part of the RFP. Respondent shall take this Addendum into consideration when 

preparing and submitting its Proposal. 
 

NOTICE TO ALL POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS 


